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February 185, 1948,

LIVINGSTON TOWNSHIP, ESSEX COUNTY, NEW JERSEY.

Popalation—1840 Census—4,97%2,

IN GENERAL: Located on the Passaic River in the extreme
southwestern portion of the county. It is a rapidly growing sub-
urban residential community with little or mo manufacturing.
Area 14 square miles Elevations range from 170 to 584 feet. Roads
are concrete orf macadam io falr to good coundition. There are no
railroad crossings, but some severe gmdes In the eastern part of
the township could effect delays in the response of fire apparatus.

WATER BUPPLY: Township owns and oserates the distribu-
tion system supplying water for domestic and fire protection pur-
poses to the township only. The entire supply is purchased from
the Commonwealth Water Company. For details on supply works,
pumping stations, storage facilities, and distribution asystem of
this company see report with Map No. 245. About 909 of the
Livingston system i supplied directly from the Canoe Brook
Pumping Station on the low service through ahout one mile of
12-ineh main in Millburn connected to a 24-inch transmission main
from the Canoe Brook Pumping Station, Supply is through a
6-inch meter with 12-inch bypass on East Hobart Gap Road at
the Millburn Township limits, Balauce of system is in two small
sections adjoining West Orange at about elevation 330 and is
supplied from the West Orange High Service through two sepa-
rate G-inch meters with bypasses, Distribution system was de-
slgned and {nstalled in 1927 under the supervision of a consulting
engineer The water department is under the control of the tdwn-
8hip committee, and the system is Iin charge of a superintendent
appointed annually. Service connections and repairs are made by
the superintendent and two emg]oyees Office is in municipal build-
ing with yard and shop nearby. The superintendent is provided
with a car and the department with a repair truck. Alarms are
not received, but one of the employees is a member of the fire
department and responds to all alarms with repair truck. Records
are incomplete and not up to date. Distribution System: In two
services, supplied by one low service and two high service metered
connections Gridiron is very irregular and there are numerous
long unsupperted dead end branches. The entire low service in
Livingston depends on one lang 12-inch artery. A high percentage
of the system consists of 6-inch mains with some 8-inch support-
ing mains; see map. Consumption; The avernge dnily consumption
during the 12-month period ending December 20th, 1944 on the
low and high services respectively was 02965 m g.d, and 00108
mgd The estimated maximum daily consumption on low and
high services is respectively 0.445 m.g.d. and 0016 m g d, At time
of inspection there were 2,007 services, all of which are metered,
Pipe: All pipe i8 cast iron, tar coated; approximately 10,000 feet
is bell and spigot joint and the balance Is Univeranl Joint, all laid
in a minimum 45-foot trench. Total length, 228.750 feet; 2.99%
12-inch. 13.4%% 8-inch 78.39; 6-inch, and 5.49 4-inch, No trouble
has been reported from frozen mains or electrolysis. Gate Valves:
There nre 493 of Darling and Tddy mnakes set with boxes at or
near grade. About 979 of the valves open counter-clockwise, There
are no regolnr inspections of vnlves Hydrants: There are 339 in
the township, two of which are Columbia make and the balance
are Eddy or Darling makes All are of standnrd type with two
215-inch aud_one 43%-inch outlets Twelve hydrants bave 4-inch
hranches and the balance have @-inch branches. About 13 hy-
drant branches are ungated. All outlets have Nntional Standard
threads. Hydrants are inspected annually and after use. At time
of inspection hydrants were found to be in good condition Pres-
aures: Rendings taken at 13 well distributed hvdrants on both the
low and high services showed pressures ranging from 28 to 115
poands with an average of 79 pounds. Fire Flow Tests: Probable
supply availahle for fire protection purposes was mensured on
October 2d, 1945 by means of Pitot tube, Location of hydrant,
discharge in gallons per minute, pressure before flow, and pres-
sure during flow were as follows:

Low Service—

E Mt Pleasant and N. Livingston Aves., 540—83—11.

N Livingston Ave 750 ft S of Locnst Ave, 470—89—9,
Me(all and Bykes Aves, 280—43—2,

W. Mt. Pleasant Ave 300 ft W, of Hillside Ave, 340—26—1
Beaufort Ave. 500 ft 8. of Township Limits, 340—80—4.

W Mt Pleasant Ave 500 ft. B of Passaic River, 500—115—19
Baker Rd 1.500 ft. W of Walnut St., 480—80—S8.

W. Hobart Gap Itd 400 ft. W. of Hillside Ave., T30—96—25.
Passaic Ave and Dickingon La, 300—115—8.

E Holalrt Gup RA 500 ft. N. of South Orange Ave., 1,740—

8. Livingston and E Northfleld Aves., 1,380—86—34,

High Service—

E, Cedar St. 800 ft. N, of E, Norihfleld Ave., 620—105—22.
.E sglﬂzizﬂeasant Ave 1,000 ft. W, of West Orange Line, 310—

FIRE DEPARTMENT: A volunteer organization of three com-
panies under the contrel of the township which owns house and
equipment and the apparatus with the exception of the rescue car
which is owned by the companies. The towushbi n?propriated
$4 110 for the augport of the department in ]943 Total active
membership 20, o
times. Officers include a chief, first and second assistant chietsrﬁ
captains, and 2 lieutenants. All but the chlef nre elected annually
by the companies and conflrmed by the township committee. Chief
is appolnted for an indefinite term and is employed ou a part-time
basis. Companies: All companies are located on 8. Livingston
Avenue at Oak Street. Bullding is 23 storles of hrick and stucco
faced concrete bloek with composition roof, concrete apparatus
floor, steam heat, electric lights, hose rack, drill tower, telephone,
and siren on roof Engine Company No, 1: 6 members. Equip-
ment: A 1036 Ford-Darley 500 g p.m. triple ecombination pumping
engine with a front mounted Champion pump, a 150-gallon booater
tank, 400 feet of booster hose, 200 feet of 114-inch hose, 1,000 feet
of 2-inch hose, 2 short ladders, aud good minor equipment.
FEngine Company No. 2: | members. Equipment: A 1928 Mack
750-g.p.m. triple combination pumping engine with a 100-gallon
hooster tank, 300 feet of booster hose. 200 feet of 1l4-inch hoge,
1.200 feet of 214-inch hose, 2 short ladders, one 45-foot extension
ladder, and good minor equipment. Rescme Company No. 1: §
members Equipment: A 1920 Packard rescue truck with a 1,000-
watt electric generator 4 flood lights, 8 salvage covers, and falr
minor equipment. In addition a 1937 La Salle ambulance Is pro-
vided and n 1928 Chevrolet hoge car with some civilian defense
hose and equipment is held in reserve. Hose: All 23-inch hose is
C.R.L. with Nationnl Standnrd screw couplings. It iz dried on
hose rack, ghifted semi-nnnually, and tested once yearly at 200
goundﬂ pressure., The reserve supply amounts to 1,750 feet of
14-Inch and 400 feet of 1%-inch hose. About 1,750 feet of 2%-inch
hoge i over T years old, 1,000 feet 18 between 5§ and 7 years, and
the balance of 1.200 feet under 5 yvears old. Operations: Depagk-
ment is governed by township ordinance and company by-lnws.
Chief hns control of apparatus at all times and of men at fires
and drills and may suspend members pending n Lhearing before
the township committee. Motors are started weekly. All memhers
may drive apparntus and eperate Ford pump, and 7 operntors nre
appointed to operate the Mack pnmp. Drills and Training: De-
partment drillg are held 3 times & month under fhe pupervision ot
the chief officers, They consist of pump operation, hoge laying, nnd
ladder and rescue work on a 33-foot open drill tower at depnrt-
ment hendquarters., Fire Methods: Booster lines and hand ex-
tingnishers nre nsed on small fires reinforeed with two 1%-inch
lines Iaid to 2%-inch hydrant or engine lines. Four all-mervice
mnsks and 8 snlvage covers are carried, but no other salvage or
heavy stream amnpliances are provided. Response to Alarms: Iin-
gine Company No 1 and Nescue Companvy No 1 respond to all
alarms in the townshin Ingine Company No 2 responds only to
house firex and is held in reserve in the event of n second fire.
Outside atd mav bhe secured from West Orange, Millburn. and
Rokeland, Building Ynspection: Chief as head of the fire preven-
tlon bureau makes a semi-nnnunl ingpection of a1l premises and
bufldings with the exeception of dwellings. A monthly report is
mnde to the township commiftee. Records and Reports: Chief
keeps fairly complete reeords of all alarms and drills. and makes
monthly and annnal report to the township committes, Flre
Alaems: Alarma nf filre nre telenhoned to police headanarters in
the rear of fire hendauarters. Alarms are sounded on 3 sirens,
Ineated thronghont the township, by means of control switchea at
the police derk nr 4t the fire house. No location codes nre used.
Rirens are tested daily.

POLICE NEPARTMENT: Consists of chief, lHentennnt, 8 ser-
geants, 4 regular and 3 specinl pntrolmen. In addition 3 members
of the fire depnrtment are depuiized to serve at fires until the
arrival of polire Twenty-fonr hour dnty 18 maintnined at the
police desk, Department ig provided with 3 potrol esra equipped
with two-way short wave radieos, There are 3 call hoxes in the
township and 2 trunk lines nt police desk. Pollce respoud to all
alarms and report unauthorized building eonstruction to the
huilding inspector,

RUILDING LAWS: Building code recommended by the Na-
tionnl Board of Fire Underwriters was adopted by reference on
Jnly 16th, 1945.

FIRE PREVENTION LAWS: Code adopted December 1Tth,
1934 provides for the fire chief to he head of the fire prevention
buresu and requires inspections 3 times yearly of all premises and
buildings other than dwellings Ordinance closely follows the
Code of Suggested Ordinances for Smnll Municipatities, of the
National Board of Fire Underwriters. State laws ndequately cover
the stornge and shipment of explosives and flammahles and the
construction of motion picture hnoths, They alsn restrict the dis-
charge of fireworks to responsible bonded parties.

ZONING ORDINANCE: Adopted January 21st, 1929,

whom a minimum of 10 are avanilable at all _
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